	Ref No.: FOI/2526/SG17635

	Date FOI request received: 25th November 2025

	Date FOI response: 17th December 2025

	I am writing to you under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 to request the following information:

1)Do you have an active language service (Interpreting) contract? What is the value of this contract?

OUR RESPONSE: Word 360. Contract value is £1.95 million.

2) Are services accessed via a framework or independent of a framework? If a framework, what framework(s) is it?

OUR RESPONSE: Framework: HealthTrust Europe LLP Framework Agreement for the supply of interpretation & Translation Services Ref: SF040856 
3) When does the existing contract(s) expire? When is the next tender or procurement review expected?

OUR RESPONSE: April 2026 – New tender is due to market in the next couple of months.

4) Who are you current suppliers by service type i.e. BSL, telephone, spoken, video?

OUR RESPONSE: Telephone, Video, BSL & Spoken Word 360, Spoken Language & In House Interpreting Pool. 

5) Do you procure spoken and non-spoken (BSL) interpreting together?

OUR RESPONSE: Yes

6) Do you consider non-spoken interpreting a specialist service? If yes and you do not procure this service separately. Why do you not procure this service separately?

OUR RESPONSE: recognising that non -spoken interpreting is a specialist service, this time we are procuring it separately. Our current arrangement with our supplier utilises a specialist BSL interpreting provider working in partnership with the appointed spoken language provider

7) Are you aware of The House of Lords inquiry into Interpreting and Translation Services? If so, will this impact how you procure language services?

OUR RESPONSE: Yes. We have undertaken greater market research with pre-market engagement to ensure our solution is best suited for both the Trust and what the market has to offer. 

8) What is your organisations language services procurement policy. i.e. do you undertake pre-market engagement, do you run a competitive tender process or direct award?

OUR RESPONSE: Competitive tender process.

9) Are language services on the procurement plan in 2025, if so, can you please give an indicative timeline?

OUR RESPONSE: Yes, a competitive tender is due to go to market in the coming months. 

10) Who is the senior responsible person for Language Services in your organisation? Please provide contact details and job title.

OUR RESPONSE: Alison Kirk, alison.kirk3@nhs.net
In accordance with the Privacy and Electronic Communications (EC Directive) Regulations we withhold permission for you to either store these details on your database or make unsolicited contact for marketing purposes. 

11) Can you please provide historical use for each service for the previous year. Please highlight if you are referring to number of assignments or hour/minutes this response.

a. On-site spoken OUR RESPONSE: 9120
b. Onsite non-spoken (for eg. BSL) OUR RESPONSE: 62 – includes video & face to face

c. telephone interpreting OUR RESPONSE: 282,000

d. Video spoken OUR RESPONSE: 45,000

e. Video non-spoken OUR RESPONSE: Part of the BSL requests above

12) How many bidders submitted a completed tender response for the current contract?

OUR RESPONSE: This was a direct award. 

13) Name addresses and contact point(s) for your Procurement Department responsible for awarding contracts.

OUR RESPONSE:

lpt.procurement@nhs.net 

Leicestershire Partnership NHS Trust

Procurement & Supplies Team

Room 100/110 Pen Lloyd Building

County Hall

Leicester

LE3 8RA

In accordance with the Privacy and Electronic Communications (EC Directive) Regulations we withhold permission for you to either store these details on your database or make unsolicited contact for marketing purposes. 

14) Please share the link for the last Tender Notice and the contract value for the last and current tender

OUR RESPONSE: Not applicable as completed under a framework agreement.




